

JORDAN WILLIAMS-JOSEPH

Big thinker with a love of technology and a passion for creation. Phone: (902) 488-0620 Email: jordanxmetro@gmail.com

Profile

Award nominated music producer and audio engineer with skills and knowledge in the music industry, recording, graphic design and computer technology. Adapts to solving problems creatively and efficiently through experience in studios, customer service and teamwork.

Employment History

Freeman Audio Visual/ENCORE Canada

Service Technician

- Expanded experience into audio visual set-ups for small and large budget corporate conferences and events.
- Developed new skills and knowledge in live sound.
- Responsible for accounting power usage to keep a safe environment for all attendants and staff.

iMoveHFX/Centreline Studio

Volunteer Youth Mentor/Audio Engineer

- Further developed skills and experience using software such as ProTools, Logic Pro X and hardware such as new microphones, compressors, and microphone preamps.
- Produced, recorded, and mixed various songs and albums for local and international artists under Jordan Metro.
- Participated in collaborative programs through iMoveHFX including music workshops for a youth correctional facility and a youth camps.
- Volunteered 3 nights a week running a free open studio session program targeted at at-risk youth community members of Uniacke Square, Halifax.

Halifax, NS

April 2019 - present

Halifax, NS 2013 - present

Alteregos Cafe/Halifax Backpackers

Barista/Server

- Developed skills working in a fast paced environment working roles such as preparation, cooking and serving of food and coffee; cleaning, as well as taking bookings and check-ins for the Halifax Backpackers hostel.
- Effectively and politely communicating with tourists and some new immigrants from around the world while accommodating them in the hostel.

Halifax Pop Explosion Festival

Production Assistant

• Assisted in various roles for the annual music festival acquiring skills for time management, networking and cooperation with other staff to bring together a large 4 day music festival.

Sobeys	Lower Sackville, NS
Deli Department	2012 - 2018
• Despensible for keeping a clean sofe way	ly station to prop mode for sustamore

- Responsible for keeping a clean safe work station to prep meals for customers.
- Safe usage of meat slicing machinery, ovens and waste disposal.

EDUCATION

Nova Scotia Community College	Dartmouth, NS
Music Business Program Certificate	2015 - 2016
• Studied the inner workings of the music industry through	in-depth lessons and real

' y ougn m world experiences.

Recording Arts Program Certificate

• Studied the art of recording through hands on experience using high-end equipment and hardware in a top-tier recording studio.

REFERENCES

Available upon request.

June, 2018 - 2019

2012 - 2013

Halifax, NS

October 2017, 18, 19